
COLDWATER EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOLS 
FIELD TRIP PERMISSION FORM 

 
TO:  Parents 

FROM: ________________________________________________ 

DATE: ________________________________________________ 

RE:  Field Trip 

 
The _____________________________________________ is planning an educational field trip.  
Information regarding the trip is listed below.  Your permission is required before your child may 
attend or be excused from attending.  After reading this information, detach the permission slip 
below and return to school with your child.  Thank you. 
 
Destination of Field Trip:_______________________________________________________________ 

Purpose of Field Trip:__________________________________________________________________ 

Date of Trip: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Departure Time and Place:______________________________________________________________ 

Return Time and Place:_________________________________________________________________ 

Chaperones:___________________________________________________________________________ 

Cost to Students:_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Detach & Return 

Destination: _______________________________________________________ Date: ______________ 
 
Responsible Group: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
PERMISSION TO ATTEND: 
Student Name___________________________________________________________ 
 
I hereby grant permission for the above named student to attend the field trip described above. 

 
Signed _________________________________________ 

                   Parent/Guardian 
DENIAL OF PERMISSION: 

Student Name:___________________________________________________________ 

I do not desire to have the above named student attend the field trip described above because: 

(reason/reasons)_________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

     Signed ______________________________________ 
      Parent/Guardian 
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